Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:47 AM

To: '‘Bynum, Tom (Contract)'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Doubled Up - 1RP-3245 & 2RP-2474 Closure of 1RP-3245
10/15/2020

DEVON

Tom Bynum

As per our discussions, the 1RP-3245, nTO14227511031, has been closed in data base today. Obvious duplicate of 2RP-
2474. Thank you for your efforts.
Please keep a copy of this communication, as NO paper copy will follow.

It may take some time for this to appear in imaging file, but this incident number is closed.

Sincerely,
Bradford Billings
EMDRD/OCD

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations

From: Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Doubled Up - 1RP-3245 & 2RP-2474

Many thanks sir!
Thank you,

Tom Bynum
580-748-1613
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“Sooner or later, the quality of your performance will catch up with you.”

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:23:51 AM

To: Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Doubled Up - 1RP-3245 & 2RP-2474

Hi,

In general | believe you are correct, look the same otherwise. | will attempt to deal with the 3245 in internally in data
base and let you know.



Bradford

From: Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:23 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Doubled Up - 1RP-3245 & 2RP-2474

Good morning Brad,

Could you take a look at this when you get a minute? Not a big ordeal at all, just wanted to make sure we did not submit
closure to both of these RPs seeing as though they are the same incident. Since this location is in Eddy county, | was
thinking the correct one to move forward on would be the 2RP-2474. Let me know what you think, thank you sir!

Thank you.

TOM BYNUM
EHS CONTRACTOR
580-748-1613

“Nothing has ever been resolved by continually pointing out the problem.”

Devon - General
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. This message was sent by a contractor of Devon
Energy Corporation or one of its affiliate or subsidiaries (“Devon”) and does not convey that contractor has the actual,
implied, or apparent authority to contract on behalf of Devon. No agreement with Devon shall be of any force or effect
unless it is signed by a duly authorized representative of Devon.
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



